L4343 MON, ADB Project Number 48186-008 - Regional Road Construction and Maintenance for the 3rd phase CW2 Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from | 2024
Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new alignment (40 km) Q&AO01

L4343 MON, ADB Project Number 48186-008 - Regional Road Construction and Maintenance for the 3rd phase.
CW1 Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new alignment (40km)

PRE-BID MEETING

Date and Time 11.00 AM, April 10, 2024 Wednesday

Loan number and MON L4343

Project title: Regional Road Construction and Maintenance for the 3rd phase

Bid No: Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new alignment
(40km)

Venue: Place: Meeting room, State Procurement agency

Deadline for Submission 11.00 May 01, 2024

of Bid

Location: State procurement agency, Building-1X Peace Avenue, 16 Bayanzurkh district

Floor/Room number: 2nd floor, #213

City: Ulaanbaatar

Participants: China First Highway Engineering Company, China Civil Engineering Construction Corporation.

SPA and MRTD introduced some key points regarding the project. Official responses to questions raised during the pre-bid meeting are attached as Q&AO01.

Questions & Answers QA&01.

No | Question | Answers Question | Response
Mongolian English




L4343 MON, ADB Project Number 48186-008 - Regional Road Construction and Maintenance for the 3rd phase CW2 Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from

2024

Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new alignment (40 km) Q&AO01

1. Ynawncrtaaraac Antam opox 40
KM 3am Kapbep bairaa toy?

Hamant 6apmumTt 6mnurmiiH coannbiH
Hop 04 CW2 “TeonormiH TannaH

2022”-bIH  XaBcpant 2-biH “Un
yypxamnH M339N1911,
LWNHXWUITTA3HMA  yp AYyH  T3C3H

xacarT “MaTtepuansiH kapbep Ne1-

47, “YynyyHbl kapbep Ne1” 3apar

Is there a quarry on the 40 km
road from Ulaysta to Altai?

Please refer to Supplementary
documents filename 04 CW2
Geology report 2022 MN, in which
Appendix 2  entittled  “Quarry
information and analysis results”
contains details of “Materials quarry
Nol-4” and “Stone Quarry No.1” as a

HUC3X OH20UHbI 6yyOrbIH XypOHbI
3amMbiH yyn3seap™aac axanHa.

mMatepvanaac  OOMOMXMT  3X potential materials source.
YYCB3pPUIH O9NrapaHryn
M3A33/IUIAT Y3H3 VY.
2. OHaxyy 3aMblH axnbir | bonomxTon. What are the road conditions | Acceptable.
rYMuaTroxsg 3am  xapunuaa for this road construction work?
samap B3?
3. 3amblH bapunreiH axnbiH axnan | bote 1, TengepunH Gapumt | Where is the start point of road | Please refer to Volume 1, Section 6.
xaaHaac b6anraa Ba? GuuruinH 6-p Bynart 3aacHbl garyy | construction? “The beginning of route starts from
“MapuwpymbiH X1 Hb the intersection of the Uliastai-
Ynuacmadu-AndapxaaH, JloHol Aldarkhaan and Donoi Airport

highways” as shown in Section 6,
Bidding Document

4, TeHpep wpyynax xyrauaar 2 | TeHaep NpyyIiax xyrauaar | We are requesting to extend | No bid submission extension.
A0Noo0  xoHoroop 60MnoH 1 | cyHraxrym. the bid submission deadline by
capaap CyHrax XYCanTamn 2 weeks and one months.
GanHa.

5. TengepuiiH 6apnmT 6munrt 1.4 | Tuim. 1-p 60Tb, 3-p xacar, 2.4.2- | In the bidding document, 1.4
MapraxunTaH TycnaH | bir y3H3 vyy. (6) 3axwanary Hb | Specialist Subcontractors. Only | Yes. Please refer to Volume 1,
rynuaTrord.  3eBxeH 2.4.2-T | gapaax yun axunnaraadbl anb | the specific experience of | Section 3, 2.4.2. (b) The Employer
3aacaH YHOC3H YWnN | HArMAr TycnaH rynuatryynaxuir | Specialist Subcontractors for | accepts any of the following activities
axunnaraaHsi YUIN3Na3p | 3eBLUeBpHe. Tagraspunr TeHaepT | key activities specified in | to be subcontracted. They may be
MOPraLLUCaH TyCcnaH | oponuor4y acBan TyyHUW caHan | criterion  2.4.2  Construction | complied with by the Bidder or by its
rYMUSTraryaumnH Tycram | bonrox 6yn TycnaH rynuatrary | Experience in Key Activities will | proposed Specialist Subcontractor.
TypLwnarsir ron YAN | MOPraXXunTaH  gdarax meppaex | be considered. The experience
axunnaraaHsol BapunrbiH | 6onHo. of Specialist Subcontractors in
aXnblH Typwnarbir xapransaH contracts of similar size and
Y3HS. MaprawicaH  TycnaH nature and their financial




L4343 MON, ADB Project Number 48186-008 - Regional Road Construction and Maintenance for the 3rd phase CW2 Construction of a new asphalt paved road for the section from
Uliastai - Tsagaankhairkhan on a new alignment (40 km) Q&AO01

2024

rYAUSTIaryguMmH  Wxun TecTan
XOMXK393, LLUMHX YaHapTan rapas

resources shall not be added to
those of the Bidder for

GanryyncaH TypLunara, purposes of qualification of the
TOOM93PUAH  CaHXYYIMAH 39X Bidder 2.4.2 (a) Table One
yycBapumnr TeHaepT contract that has been
OpONLUOr4mimH MIpPraLIMnr satisfactorily and substantially

TOFTOOX 30pUAroop TeHaepT
OPOSILOMYMMHX 093P HOMIAXIYA.
MOHroNnTon TOCTaN ©BerKUNT
XYHO3PY, 3yHbl @XIMblH ynuvpan
bornHo ©Oawnpgar rasapt CW2:
200,000m2-aac Gararym
XYYUNTbIH - @XWn rynMua3TracaH
Oarix. OHS Hb Oug Tycram
TycnaH rynuaTtrard KoMMnaHWnH
Typwnarsir (MoHronTon TecTan
200,000M2 acganbTbeToH
XyyumnT)  eepunH  Typlunara

completed for construction of
asphalt-concrete pavement in a
location having severe cold
winters and short summer
working season similar to
Mongolia. b of at least CW2:
200,000m2 Does it mean we
could use specialist
subcontractor experience
(200,000M2 asphalt concrete
pavement similar to Mongolia)
as our own experience?

oonroH awwurna)x O6onHo racaH
Yryy?

Note: According to Clause 7.1, Section 1, Volume 1 The Employer will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received
no later than 21 days before the deadline for submission of bids.

The English is previal if there are shall be difference for languages.

Kunu: Botb1, Bynar 1-uiH 7,1-T 3aacHbl garyy Togpyyrnra aBax annBaa XyCanT TeHOep XYNa3H aBax 3LCUMIH XyrauaaHaac 21 XOHOrMmH emHe 6anHa.

Bid Evaluation Committee.



